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From: Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>
To: Caitlin Cameron <CCameron@portlandmaine.gov>
CC: Barbara Barhydt <BAB@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 3/2/2016 1:31 PM
Subject: FW: luminato
Attachments: S16022610580.pdf

Hi Caitlin - Forwarding this for your information.  I have not reviewed and replied.

Thanks

Thomas A. Errico, PE
Senior Associate
Traffic Engineering Director
[T.Y. Lin International]T.Y. Lin International
12 Northbrook Drive
Falmouth, ME 04105
207.781.4721 (main)
207.347.4354 (direct)
207.400.0719 (mobile)
207.781.4753 (fax)
thomas.errico@tylin.com<mailto:thomas.errico@tylin.com>
Visit us online at www.tylin.com<http://www.tylin.com>
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

"One Vision, One Company"

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Tom Greer [mailto:TGreer@pinkhamandgreer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>
Cc: lloyd@archetypepa.com; Virginie Stanley <virginie@archetypepa.com>
Subject: RE: luminato

Hi Tom,
  Just following up on my email from below. Let me know if you have an opinion. Thanks.

Tom Greer
Pinkham and Greer, Civil Engineers
207.781.5242
tgreer@pinkhamandgreer.com<mailto:tgreer@pinkhamandgreer.com>

From: Tom Greer
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 10:47 AM
To: Errico Thomas (Thomas.Errico@tylin.com<mailto:Thomas.Errico@tylin.com>)
Cc: David Lloyd (lloyd@archetypepa.com<mailto:lloyd@archetypepa.com>)
Subject: luminato

Hi Tom,
  We have run into an issue with the structural portion of the building. it looks like we need to move the 
garage door to the end of Newbury Street. This will be a right in right out situation. Are good with that 
location? I know it is near Franklin Street which may undergo changes in the future but those are still a 
dream of someone. Let me know what you think. Thanks for the help.

Tom Greer
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Pinkham and Greer, Civil Engineers
207.781.5242
tgreer@pinkhamandgreer.com<mailto:tgreer@pinkhamandgreer.com>


